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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Cheng Jo Jo; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Loi Ai Ting; Admin A; Yusof Bin Hashim; Lauro Araos Songcuan 

Jr; Tay Jian Ye; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: FINALISE - SLH976A (MIT) - INDIA *** LKK REF: CC4/III18011278/T1ha3 

Attachments: scan.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Jo Jo, 

 

We confirmed finalized COR. 

 

Kindly furnish us the after repair photos if any. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 3:17 PM 

To: Cheng Jo Jo; Taufikh (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Loi Ai Ting; Admin A; Yusof Bin Hashim; Lauro Araos Songcuan Jr; Tay Jian Ye 

Subject: RE: FINALISE - SLH976A (MIT) - INDIA *** LKK REF: CC4/III18011278/T1ha3  

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email.              

                

Please note that: -            

                 

LKK ref Officer in charge 

CC4/III18011278/T1ha3 Vic – 6841 2096 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 
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To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Cheng Jo Jo <jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 12:10 PM 

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Yusof Bin 

Hashim <yusof.hashim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lauro Araos Songcuan Jr <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 

Tay Jian Ye <jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: FINALISE - SLH976A (MIT) - INDIA 

 

Hi Taufikh, 

 

Attached here with the file for your kind perusal. 

 

Kindly confirm finalise amount at $ 3,214.28 after GST. 

 

Best Regards, 
 
JoJo Cheng 
Customer Service 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4554  •  F: +65 6565 1240 •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Cheng Jo Jo  

Sent: Friday, 20 July, 2018 1:16 PM 

To: 'taufikh@lkkauto.com'; 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)'; 'Admin A'; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'; 'JoyIrene@lkkauto.com'; 

'Rasul (LKKAuto)'; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'; 'pohkin@lkkauto.com'; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); 'guoqiang@lkkauto.com'; 

'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' 

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Loi Ai Ting; Yusof Bin Hashim; Lauro Araos Songcuan Jr; Ronnie Heng Poh Wah 

Subject: FINALISATION ((Update on 20/07/2018)  

 

Hi Taufikh / Rasul / Guo Qiang / PIC, 

Appreciated that if can you can help to look into and reply the long pending finalisation cases from your side.  

 

*Please ignore the cases I sent last week and this week, just for your information. 

 

Surveyor – Taufikh  
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S/N DOA REG NO COMPANY AMOUNT 

(after GST) 

PIC 1ST Email Sent 

Date 

1 16/06/2017 SLH7049E - 

LCR 

CHINA 

TAIPING 

7,350.90 Joy 26/01/2018 

2 13/07/2017 SLL1020E – 

LCR 

EQ 16,448.04 Poh Kin 22/05/2018 

3 09/11/2017 SLF3611T – 

LCR 

ERGO 28,379.61  07/02/2018 

4 06/12/2017 SLF6935P – 

LCR 

INDIA 18,643.68 Rasul / Bevan 09/05/2018 

5 29/12/2017 SLD9908J – 

LCR 

INDIA 8,570.70 Taufikh /Joy 04/07/2018 

6 08/03/2018 SLF2184R – 

LCR 

FIRST 

CAPITAL 

3,349.10  11/07/2018 

7 09/10/2017 SLR1995K AXA 12,890.29 Hsiao Tong/ 

Taufikh 

01/06/2018 

8 12/10/2017 SLA6602B MSIG 42,597.77 Shiau Chan 28/05/2018 

9 04/12/2017 SJT8722Z AXA 7,556.34 Shiau Chan 22/05/2018 

10 21/01/2018 SBW42J INDIA 5,414.20 Vivian 17/07/2018 

11 23/01/2018 SLF9346U FIRST 

CAPITAL  

3,746.07 Shiau Chan 19/07/2018 

 

Surveyor - Rasul 

S/N DOA REG NO COMPANY AMOUNT 

(after GST) 

PIC 1ST Email Sent 

Date 

1 07/04/2017 SLE3540U – 

LCR 

EGRO 34,130.86 Rasul 14/07/2017 

2 24/07/2017 SLG7016E – 

LCR 

INDIA 11,200.76 Rasul / Bevan 08/05/2018 

3 02/10/2017 SLH950Z – LCR INDIA 23,451.19 Poh Kin 14/05/2018 

4 14/11/2017 SLE5219K – 

LCR 

AXA 14,980.00 Hsiao Tong 23/05/2018 

5 14/02/2018 SLG6920B - 

LCR 

FIRST 

CAPITAL 

9,591.48  10/07/2018 

6 28/06/2018 SLG3109Y - 

LCR 

INDIA 7,884.83 Rasul / Hsiao 

Tong 

17/07/2018 

7 28/07/2017 SLQ1547B AXA 2,769.16 Rasul / Hsiao 

Tong 

20/02/2018 

8 07/08/2017 SLL3395K INDIA 4,606.35 Rasul / Poh Kin 26/03/2018 

9 18/11/2017 SGQ8198M AXA 3,610.18 Rasul / Hsiao 

Tong 

26/06/2018 

10 22/01/2018 SGH7886P INDIA 4,673.76 Joy/ Rasul 17/07/2018 

11 10/02/2018 SDY9343Y AXA 3,959.00 Vivian 11/05/2018 

 

Surveyor – Guo Qiang 

S/N DOA REG NO COMPANY AMOUNT 

(after GST) 

PIC 1ST Email Sent 

Date 

1 25/12/2017 SKE6760T AXA 13,437.06 Joy 26/01/2018 

 

Thank you very much. 

 
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
 

 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 

entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 

views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

and/or any of its related corporations.  


